#### PERTH AND KINROSS LICENSING BOARD

#### Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Board

### Held virtually on 13 August 2020

#### Present:-

Councillors Baird; Anderson (except Item 7 – Munro); Brock; Duff; James; and McCall.

Councillor Baird presiding.

Also present: Colin Elliott, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board; Shona Douglas, Licensing Paralegal; Sgt James Gordon and Police Constables Leigh-ann Gregge and Darren Smith, all Police Scotland.

### 1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Convener welcomed those present.

Apologies were received from Councillors Jarvis, Gray and Pover.

### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Anderson declared a non-financial interest in Item 7 – Munro.

# 3. MINUTES

The Minute of the Meeting of 16 July 2020 was submitted and approved as a true record and authorised for signature.

# 4. VARIATION (MAJOR) APPLICATIONS

Premises	Applicant	Decision
La Sicilyana Coffee & Wine Bar	Steven Dalton	Grant subject to amending the premises licence as follows:
20-22 Perth Road Scone Perth		Operating Plan
PH2 6JJ		5 Amend activities as follows: Outdoor drinking YYY
		Box after 5(e) Amend to read as follows:
		'Restaurant, Club Meetings, Recorded music and outdoor non-alcoholic drinking may be provided outwith core hours offering teas, coffees, home baking and food.
		Music will be for inside use only and will be used as a soft background effect to complement and enhance the Italian theme.'
		5(f) Add new paragraph at the end as follows:
		'Table service to include the consumption of alcohol in the outdoor eating area to the front of the premises will be restricted from 11am to 9pm. The area may also be used for non-alcoholic drinks and food from 10am to 9pm.'

Premises	Applicant	Decision
		7 Amend On sales capacity to 40 persons
		<u>Layout Plans</u>
		Amend the location and layout plans as sought.
Morrisons Caledonian Road Perth	Wm Morrisons Supermarkets plc	Grant subject to amending the premises licence as follows:
PH1 5XD		Operating Plan
		5(f) Amend to read as follows:
		'The sale of groceries, non-food items and other household goods, the provision of a customer café and ancillary consumer services within and outwith core hours.
		A home delivery shopping service and a click and collect service may be operated from the store.'
		<u>Conditions</u>
		Add local condition as follows:
		<ul> <li>(1) Written policies shall be in place for the premises and shall be implemented by the premises licence holder and all staff involved in the sale and consumption of alcohol, all to the continuing satisfaction of the Board, for:         <ul> <li>(i) the taking of orders and subsequent</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

Premises	Applicant	Decision
		delivery of alcohol out with the premises; (ii) the taking of orders and subsequent collection of alcohol from the premises.

# 5. PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

Premises	Applicant	Decision
5 King Street Stanley	Blasta Catering Limited	Grant subject to mandatory conditions, and
Perth PH1 4ND		Local Conditions
		(1) Written policies shall be in place for the premises and
		immediate external area and shall be implemented by the
		premises licence holder and all staff involved in the sale
		and consumption of alcohol, all to the continuing
		satisfaction of the Board, for:
		(i) noise mitigation
		(ii) dispersal of patrons
		(iii) the taking of orders and subsequent
		delivery of alcohol out with the premises.
Lidl Supermarket	Lidl Great Britain Limited	Grant subject to mandatory conditions.
Westpark		
Perth Road		
Blairgowrie		
PH10 6EN		

### 6. CHIEF CONSTABLES ANNUAL LICENSING REPORT FOR 2019/2020

Sgt James Gordon put forward the Annual Report, made comment on and answered questions from the Board. The Board noted the content of the Chief Constable's Annual Report.

## 7. PERSONAL LICENCE REVIEWS

Licence Holder	Applicant	Decision
Jackson John Caven	Police Scotland	<u>Finding</u>
		That the personal licence holder has acted in a manner inconsistent with the licence objectives (a) preventing crime and disorder, and (b) securing public safety.
		Step Imposed
		On the basis that the licence holder is not a fit and proper person to be the holder of a personal licence having regard to the licensing objectives, (a) preventing crime and disorder, and (b) securing public safety, revoke the licence.
Bernard Munro	Police Scotland	Reject the Section 84A request by the Chief Constable on the basis that there is a lack of specification of the incidents to enable the Board to arrive at a determination.